Michelle King

From: Web Info User

Sent: Friday, October 12, 2018 3:19 PM
To: Karen Crowder

Cc: Michelle King

Subject: City of Peoria, Illinois Contact:
To:

MayorsOffice

Name:

Angel Cruz

Email:

acruz@peoriagov.org

Home Address
1104 Dixon St. Washington IL

Business Name
Don’t Shoot

Business Address
600 SW Adams st

Home Phone
309-453-7978

Business Phone
309-303-8600

Fax
Preferred method of contact:
Email

Preference on which commission you would like to serve:
Fair Employment & Housing Commission

Community Volunteer Experience
Teen Challenge

Elite Reentry

Have you previously served on a city commission:
No

If yes, please list which commission and the date of service



Professional and Employment Background
Project Manger Don’t Shoot Initiative

Educational Background
Associates in Substance abuse Counseling

State briefly why you wish to be considered for a city volunteer commission and what you would hope to accomplish if
appointed To bring Strategy and Planning for Community Transformation.

Would your service on a city commission be a conflict of interest for you?; No

Sent from (ip address): 174.221.139.94 (94.sub-174-221-139.myvzw.com)

Date/Time: October 12, 2018 3:19 pm

Coming from (referer):

http://www.peoriagov.org/mayors-office/commission-volunteer-interest-sheet/

Using (user agent): Mozilla/5.0 (iPhone; CPU iPhone OS 12_0 like Mac OS X) AppleWebKit/605.1.15 (KHTML, like Gecko)
Version/12.0

Mobile/15E148 Safari/604.1



